To

The President
Holy Cross Educational Foundation

Date: 18.02.2020

Subject: Application for increasing the sanctions post for teaching faculties of a
few departments of Holy Cross College, Agartala.

With reference to the subject cited above, I propose the following posts to be
increased/filled up for the Academic Session 2620-21

Number Number of Number of Post to be
Sanctioned Post Filled up | post vacant Created
Name of | Post
the
Departme | Ass | Ass | Pro | Ass | Ass | Pro | Ass | Ass | Pro | Ass | Ass | Pro
nt A 0. f. |t 0. f. |t 0. f. |t 0. E
Pro | Prof Pro | Prof Pro | Prof Pro | Prof
f. . f. . f. . f. .
Departmen |08 |01 |01 |06 |Nil |Nil [02 |01 |01 |Nil |Nil |Nil
t of English
Departmen |05 |01 [0l |05 (Ol |Nil |[Nil [Nil |01 |Nil |Nil |Nil
t of
Political
Science
Departmen |04 (01 (01 |04 |Nil |Nil [Nil |01 {0l ([Nil [Nil [Nil
t of
Sociology
Departmen |04 |01 |Nil {03 |Nil [Nil |01 [0l |NA |Nil |Nil [Nil
t of History
Departmen |04 |01 [0l |04 |Nil |Nil |Nil |01 |01l |Nil |Nil |Nil
t of
Zoology
Departmen (03 |01 |01 |03 |Nil |[Nil [Nil {01 |01 |0l |Nil |Nil
t of Human
Physiology
Departmen (03 [0l (Ol |03 |Nil |Nil [Nil {01 [0l |0l |Nil [Nil
t of Botany
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Departmen (04 |01 |01 |04 |[Nil [Nil [Nil |0l 01 |Nil |Nil [Nil
t of
Business
Administra
tion
Departmen |04 |01 |0l 04 |Nil |Nil [Nil [01 |01 |Nil Nil | Nil
t of
Commerce
Departmen |08 |01 01 |07 [Nil [Nil |01 [0l 01 |Nil |Nil [Nil
t of
Teachers
Education
Counseling [ 03 | Nil [Nil |03 Nil | Nil [Nil |[Nil [Nil |Nil |Nil Nil
Psychology
Physical 01 |Nil |Nil |01 [Nil |Nil |Nil Nil | Nil | Nil |Nil |Nil
Education
This is for your kind perusal and necessary action.
Yours faithfully,
Lo ]
Cee
2> lo ¥ 2 ) PRINCIPAL
HOLY CROSS COLLEGE

(Dr. Fr. Benny K. John, CSC)

Principal, Holy Cross College, Agartala.

JUBATARA, LEMBUCHERRA. P.O.
AGARTALA, W. TRIPURA -729 210

NB: The sanctioned posts of Professor and Associate Professor are in view of the
College becoming a Post Graduate Degree granting Autonomous College.
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{G) HOLY CROSS EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

Reg. No.: 3612/2000

To,

Dr. Fr. Benny K. John, CSC
Principal

Holy Cross College
Agartala

Ref No. HCEF/HCC/OFFICIAL/A-2021

Subject: Sanctioning of a few posts for teaching faculty in various departments of Holy Cross College,
Agartala for the academic session 2020-21

Dear Fr. Benny,

| am in receipt of your letter dated 18/2/2020 with the subject mentioned above. After having consulted
the governing body of Holy Cross Educational Foundation | grant permission for recruiting new faculties
for the Holy Cross College as per the requirement for the academic year 20 *-21.

You may kindly follow the process and procedures as required in the earliest to have the recruitment

done well in time.

Yours Sincerely,

7k /7, 020
Fr. Joe Paul, CSC
Secretary
Holy Cross Educational Foundation
Durjoynagar P.O
Airport Road, Tripura-799009




